Julie Friebele

From: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Pitcher, Eric G

Subject: Re: Village of Elwood

Tomorrow at the board meeting

Marian T. Gibson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi

Elwood, IL 60421

(815) 424-1095 Direct

{(815) 509-2282 Cell

Email marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

On Jan 2, 2018, at 9:09 AM, Pitcher, Eric G <Eric.Pitcher@BNSF.com> wrote:

Good morning, Marian and Happy New Year.

Do we think the analysis of Elwood’s finances will be made public later this month?
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Julie Friebele

From: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 3:59 PM

To: Pitcher, Eric G

Subject: RE: Tour of Logistics Park Chicago

Eric,

Yes, we definitely would, in fact | have about 6-10 staff members and board members that would appreciate the ability
to go on the tour.

Marian T. Gglbson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Elwood, IL 60421
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell)

815 423-6861 (Fax)

From: Pitcher, Eric G [mailto:Eric.Pitcher @BNSF.com]
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 3:23 PM

To: marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Tour of Logistics Park Chicago

Marian:
Would you and the Mayor be interested in a tour of Logistics Park Chicago in the near future?

Thanks.

Eric Pitcher

Regional Mgr Economic Development-Chicago
BNSF Railway

547 W. Jackson Blvd., Suite 1509

Chicago, IL 60661

0:312-850-5699

M: 312-489-3480

E: aric.pitcher@bnsf.com




Julie Friebele

From: djirving@transystems.com

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 9:16 AM
To: marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
Subject: RE: BNSF New ComEd Service

Marian,

[ was wondering if you needed anything more from us or the BNSF, to be able to send ComEd a memo that the Village
will not be inspecting the new BNSF Electrical service?

From: CH-David Irving

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 1:53 PM
To: 'marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com'
Subject: BNSF New ComEd Service

The new ComEd service for BNSF at the LPC Intermodal Facility is located at the main entrance at 26664 South Baseline
Road (or International Port Road).

Mike Sharp asked me to send this to you per my conversation with him this afternoon. Our understanding is that the
Village of Elwood will not be inspecting the equipment prior to ComEd energizing it.

If you need anything else, please let me know.



Julie Friebele

From: Pitcher, Eric G <Eric.Pitcher@BNSF.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 7:15 PM
To: Marian Gibson

Cc: engineering

Subject: RE: Public Streets in Elwood

Thanks, Marian.

Are the streets you described below public or private?

From: Marian Gibson [mailto:marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 5:57 PM

To: Pitcher, Eric G <Eric.Pitcher@BNSF.com>

Cc: engineering <engineering@villageofelwood.com>

Subject: RE: Public Streets in Elwood

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Eric,
The south end of EIP (south of Walter Strawn), EIP north of Arsenal, Noel west of centerpoint container storage area to
EIP. We are checking one other location. Village Engineer Jim Sparber will let you know if there are other locations.

Marian T. Glbson, ICMA-CM
Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Elwood, IL 60421
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell)

815 423-6861 (Fax)

From: Pitcher, Eric G [mailto:Eric.Pitcher@BNSF.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 2:16 PM

To: marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Public Streets in Elwood

Marian:
Can you point me to a map showing which streets in Elwood are public vs. private?

Thanks.



Eric Pltcher

BINSF RAILWAY COMPANY ,
Reg Mgr Economic Sevelopmret. ..
Marketing Suppart -
{312} A50+5680 Wark

{312) 4892420 Mobile

Erxc.Pitcher@BNSF com



Julie Friebele

From: Syreeta Slappey <syreeta.slappey@villageofelwood.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 9:30 AM

To: Marian Gibson

Cc: djirving@transystems.com

Subject: Re: BNSF New ComEd Service

Attachments: 20160928092712.pdf

Good morning,
I've attached a copy of the letter | faxed to ComEd as well as the fax confirmation page.

Have a great day.

On Wed, Sep 28, 2016 at 9:15 AM, Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com> wrote:

. No, we will email a copy of the letter to you today.

Maritan T. glbson, ICMA-CM
Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Elwood, IL 60421

marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

815 424-1094 (Direct)
815 509-2282 (Cell)

815 423-6861 (Fax)

From: djirving@transystems.com [mailto:djirving@transystems.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 9:16 AM

To: marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

Subject: RE: BNSF New ComEd Service




Marian,

| was wondering if you needed anything more from us or the BNSF, to be able to send ComEd a memo that the Village
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

Syreeta Slappey
Administrative Assistant

Village of Elwood
401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421

Phone: 815-423-5011
Fax: 815-423-6861
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September 27, 2016

This letter serves as approval for electrical service at BNSF, LPC Intermodal Facility main
entrance located at 26664 South Elwood International Port Road (previously Baseline Road)
Elwood, IL 60421. Equipment and connections are not required to be inspected by the Village of
Elwood electrical inspector as BNSF is a federally regulated property.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at 815-423-5011 or via email at

syreeta.slappey@villageofelwood.com.

Thank you,

ipeta Slappey

Administrative Assistant

401 E. Mississippi Avenue | Elwood, IL 60421 | Village Hall 815.428.5011 | Fax 815.423.6861

www.villageofelwood.com



Julie Friebele

From: Pitcher, Eric G <Eric.Pitcher@BNSF.com>
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 4:24 PM

To: Marian Gibson

Subject: RE: Tour of Logistics Park Chicago

Let me see if a larger bus can be arranged. Multiple vehicles is challenging, since it is an active rail yard.

From: Marian Gibson [mailto:marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com]
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 4:21 PM

To: Pitcher, Eric G <Eric.Pitcher@BNSF.com>

Subject: RE: Tour of Logistics Park Chicago

EXTERNAL EMAIL
No but we can bring multiple vehicles and use a speaker phone for the narrative.

Marian T. glbson, ICMA-CM
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
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 4:20 PM

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: RE: Tour of Logistics Park Chicago

If there are more than six, does the Village have a vehicle we could use as a bus?

Thanks.

From: Marian Gibson [mailto:marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com]
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 4:19 PM

To: Pitcher, Eric G <Eric.Pitcher @BNSF.com>

Subject: RE: Tour of Logistics Park Chicago

EXTERNAL EMAIL

| haven’t asked the board yet since time of day may matter to some of them. | would guess not more than 10. If you
want, you can give me a maximum number. Or if we get a date and time | can get an exact count.

Marian T. Glbson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator
Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.
Elwood, IL 60421



marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell}

815 423-6861 (Fax)

From: Pitcher, Eric G [mailto:Eric.Pitcher@BNSF.com]
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 4:05 PM

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: RE: Tour of Logistics Park Chicago

How many would be attending in total, would you estimate?

From: Marian Gibson [mailto:marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com]
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 3:59 PM

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

Marian T. Glbsow, ICMA-CM
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

E: eric.pitcher@bnsf.com







Julie Friebele

From: djirving@transystems.com

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 9:19 AM
To: marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
Subject: RE: BNSF New ComEd Service

Thank you — | appreciate your help.

Thanks again.

From: Marian Gibson [mailto:marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 9:16 AM

To: CH-David Irving

Cc: Syreeta Slappey

Subject: RE: BNSF New ComEd Service

No, we will email a copy of the letter to you today.

Marian T. glbsown, ICMA-CM

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



